Exhibit 4

(Email chain with subject line, “Additional modeling due to survey error”)



From: Neil P. Cheseldine [npc@wright-pierce.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 2:24 PM
To: 'Peter J. Wilson'
Subject: RE: Wolfeboro Additiional modeling due to survey error

The Raymond surveyor cost us plenty also with his 10-foot blunder...it would cost more to go after Voitz then we could
recoup.

Neil

Neil Cheseldine, P.E.
Wright-Pierce

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 1:01 PM
To: 'Neil P. Cheseldine'
Subject: FW: Wolfeboro Additiional modeling due to survey error

Neil,
FYIl, see below
we should bill voltz for this.

Thanks

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 12:25 PM
To: Peter 1. Wilson

Subject: Re: Wolfeboro

Pete:
OK, i get to it.

Jesse

----- Original Message -----

From: Peter J. Wilson

To: 'Jesse Schwalbaum’

Cc: 'Gary Smith' ; 'Peter C. Atherton'

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 11:23 AM
Subject: RE: Wolfeboro

Jesse,

Yes it is unfortunate that the surveyor made an error which was just confirmed by him. | have spoken with Peter
Atherton and he has approved the additional days worth of effort that will be required to make this change fo the
model. Let me know if there is anything else you will need.

Thanks,



Pete

From: Jesse Schwalbaum [mailto:schwalbaum@comcast.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 9:44 AM

To: Pete Wilson

Cc: Gary Smith

Subject: Wolfeboro

Pete:

Attached is the draft report and figures for the Wolfeboro project. All of this work is based on the old
survey data for MW-7. | estimate that it will take me at least a full day to recalibrate the model based on
the new data and redo all the figures and change the text.

It really is unfortunate that | was not made aware of the survey error before | had done all of this work.
This represents a significant change and right now | arn out of budget. [ did not include in my estimate a
contingency for doing everything all over again at the last minute and since this is a glitch on WP's end |
would like to negotiate a budget ammendment to deal with this extra work. | understand that Gary is
away but maybe you can check with the project manager and get back o me. | will put the remodeling
aside for the moment.

Jesse Schwalbaum
Watershed Hydrogeologic, Inc.
600 Station Road

Ambherst, MA 01002

tel. (413) 253-2871

fax (413) 303-1543
www.watershedhydro.com




